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Mr. Thomas Connell, 
Director of Services, 
Housing & Social Inclusion, Environment & Recreation and Amenity, 
Galway City Council, 
City Hall, 
College Road, 
Galway. 

7th November 2014 

Our Ref: 300 
File Ref: MGE0153LT0043 

Re: Risk assessment on an historical landfill at Southpark, Galway City, in support of an 
application for a certificate of authorisation in accordance with Regulation 7 of the Waste 
Management (Certification of Historic Unlicensed Waste Disposal and Recovery Activity) 
Regulations 2008. 

Dear Mr. Connell, 

As a person who is qualified, trained and experienced to the standard set out in section 2.3 of Code 
of Practice: Environmental Risk Assessment for Unregulated Waste Disposal Sites (EPA, 2007), it is my 
opinion that the risk assessment carried out by Galway City Council in relation to a closed landfill at 
Southpark, Claddagh, Galway City, is adequate and complete. The risk assessment complies with all 
of the requirements of the Code of Practice. The local authority or its agent/ contractor, in carrying 
out the risk assessment, has followed and completed the steps set out in the Code of Practice and 
associated guidance (Matrix 1 and Matrix 2 – as published). 
 
The following items: 
 The risk assessment 
 The findings and conclusions of the risk assessment 
 The remedial measures proposed, if any, and 
 The monitoring proposed to be carried out to demonstrate the effectiveness of the remedial 

measures, it any, 

are, in my opinion, appropriate and accurate to: 
 identify the instances and risks of environmental pollution arising from the closed landfill to 

which this application refers, 
 proportionately address any and all such instances and risks of environmental pollution, and 
 ensure that any future instances of environmental pollution will be detected in a timely 

manner. 
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I have advised the local authority on the following aspects of this project or have carried out or 
managed the following aspects of the project on behalf of the local authority: 
 
 Tier 2 risk assessment   
 Tier 3 risk assessment including GQRA (and DQRA as appropriate)  
 Remedial measures  
 Post-remediation monitoring programme  
 None of these – my sole role has been to review the final outputs of the work  

 

Yours sincerely,  

 
___________________________________ 
Gareth McElhinney BE CEng MIEI PMI-PMP DipES DipMgmt 
Associate 
RPS Consulting Engineers 

GMcE/gmce 

  
Tel: +353 (0) 91 400 200 
Email: Gareth.McElhinney@rpsgroup.com  

www: www.rpsgroup.com/ireland 

 

  

 
 

    
    

    
    

    
For

 in
sp

ec
tio

n p
ur

po
se

s o
nly

.

Con
se

nt 
of

 co
py

rig
ht 

ow
ne

r r
eq

uir
ed

 fo
r a

ny
 ot

he
r u

se
.

EPA Export 07-12-2018:03:52:07

mailto:Gareth.McElhinney@rpsgroup.com
http://www.rpsgroup.com/ireland

